Source Selection Tips

(“Borrowed” from AETC and tailored for AFSPC)

1.  How to help your customer write technical evaluation criteria:


a.  Convene early and meet often with customer.


b.  Ask customer what top things about a contractor would convince the customer the contractor could do the job.  These things become the factors for evaluation.  They must be mutually exclusive (cannot overlap).


c.  Remember that past experience/past performance is a mandatory factor.


d.  Don’t let your customer add junk - things which won’t help discriminate among offerors.


e.  Typically, don’t have more than 4 mutually exclusive subfactors under any factor --- keep them to the absolute minimum consistent with program risk analysis.  Remind the customer to evaluate each and every one of these items separately.  Also emphasize that by limiting the subfactors to the most important discriminators, evaluation will be simpler and less time consuming.


f.  If a subfactor won’t help your customer pick the best contractor, don’t use it.


g.  Work closely with your customer to craft a PWS that is truly performance based and does a good job of capturing the required outcomes.


h.  In low cost, technically acceptable evaluations (LPTA), one factor is never more important than any other factor.  Do not use language such as “descending order of importance” or any other reference to ranking the evaluation results.  Technical proposals will be either pass or fail.


i.  In performance price tradeoffs (PPT), technical acceptability (if used) is a pass or fail.   Proposals that pass the technical evaluation proceed to the trade-off phase where past performance is traded off with price in accordance with the RFP.

2.  How to handle changes to requirements before/after receipt of proposals.


a.  Respond to offeror’s inquiries as rapidly as possible so that all amendments are in the hands of offerors before receipt of proposals if humanly possible.


b.  If changes are necessary after receipt of proposals, only send amendments to contractors who submitted offers (instead of posting to FBO).  


c.  Never forget to check wage determination (SCA & DBA) during negotiations.  Make one last check before going out for final proposal revisions so that if you need to incorporate a revised wage determination, you can send it out with request for final proposal revisions request.  These are available on-line now, so there’s no reason to have obsolete wage determinations in a solicitation.

3.  How to check technical evaluations for rating consistency.


a.  CO must always read technical evaluations for common sense.


b. Any negatives must be fully documented, however, make sure what the technical evaluator is commenting on is actually an evaluation criterion.  


c.  On source selections, every superlative comment must have a parallel comment on all other offerors’ evaluations.  In other words, if you say “offeror A” has a superior cross-training program, make sure you comment about the cross-training program of every other offeror.


d.  Make sure that there are no undisclosed evaluation criteria by double checking whether evaluator comments apply to what’s in the Section M of the RFP.

4.  How to determine competitive range.


a.  Is there a natural separation between the price of proposals?  Are there proposals that are clearly out of the running?


b.  Leave enough offerors in to make competition meaningful.


c.  Never leave someone in competitive range solely because you’re afraid of protests.  If in doubt, leave them out.


d.  A competitive range is only required when you plan to have negotiations.  If you make award without discussion, you do not make a competitive range decision.  


e.  Make good use of clarifications.  If all questions to all offerors are only designed to help understand what’s already in the proposal, if information provided will in no way impact the proposal, or if information totally relates to past performance, you can usually make award without discussions.  

5.  Discussions - Are they meaningful and are they complete?


a.  If you open discussions, you must identify all deficiencies to contractors.


b.  If you ask for clarification in a discussion evaluation notice and the answer makes you realize it was actually a deficiency, you must then identify it as a deficiency to offeror.


c.  Make sure you’ve looked through all Section K Reps and Certs, contract documents, subcontracting plan, etc. so you can ask these questions with your evaluation notices.


d.  Document every communication whether written or verbal.  

6.  How to avoid multiple Final Proposal Revisions.


a.  Don’t close negotiations until you are ready.  You can have more than one round of discussions.


b.  Double check your wage determinations, your EEO clearance, subcontracting plan, etc. BEFORE you ask for final proposal revisions.


c.  Don’t ask for final proposals before you clearance (if applicable).

7.  How to get Request for Clearance through the committee the first time.


a.  Run the checklists on the AFSPC Contracting Hompage!  These are the tools that your command procurement analyst will use to review your documents.  Also ask yourself, Have I included all the documents?  Have you included complete copy of the solicitation, including all the amendments?  Have you included a copy of your certified funding document?  Have included copies of local legal review, local committee review, SRB comments, and DBO/CC reviews?  


b.  If there were significant write-ups in the solicitation review, have you resolved all of them?  Did you documented why you decided not to revise something, why you are deviating from normal procedures, why you disagree, etc.?  Don’t wait until clearance to address these issues.


c.  Write the PAR/PER/PNM for someone who knows nothing about the project (like the analyst).  It’s a road map for us.  Some common problems with PAR/PER/PNMs:



(1).  Not following including all of the required elements (again, see the checklists to help you be thorough).



(2).  Not determining price reasonableness.  Just because there is competition does not necesarily mean the price is reasonable.  How does price relate to Government Estimate?  How does price compare to historical prices for same services or goods?  Why is low offeror significantly lower than Government Estimate and all other offerors?  If Government Estimate is way off, why?  If customer changed Government Estimate after receipt of offers, how did he determine new estimate?  If an A-E designed a project, make them explain why estimate is off.



(3).  Not including technical evaluation results.  If a technical evaluation was performed, reference the tech evals or source selection documentation.  Include summary of all conversations, fact-finding, and discussions with each offeror, including dates of telephone conversations, letters and responses.  If competitive range was established, include details of who is in, who is out, and why.  Include whether offerors excluded from competitive range have been notified, when, and how.



(4).  Can’t figure out what it means.  Sometimes we read your documents and say, “Huh?”.  Since we haven’t lived through every minute of an acquisition with you, we don’t always get what you’re trying to say.  Have someone in your office who doesn’t  know all about your acquisition read your document through.  If something doesn’t make

sense to them, it won’t to us, either.


d.  If you’ve already got JA review and there are comments, resolve them before you send for contract clearance or show in file why not.

